
Chadwick's LSS

 

Station Chadwick, New Jersey 

Coast Guard Station #108

Location:
5-1/4 miles south of the head of Barnegat Bay; 39-
59' 10"N x 74-04' 00"W; on Island Beach abreast of 
Mosquito Cove.

Date of 
Conveyance: 1883

Station Built: 1849 (?)
Fate: Abandoned in 1939

Remarks:

None.

Keepers:

John Maxon was appointed in 1849. It is unknown when he left the service.

William Chadwick a Gold Life Saving Medal Recipient was assigned on OCT 7, 
1868 and resigned from service on MAY 21, 1887.

John W. Petit was appointed on MAY 18, 1887 and was discharge on SEP 10, 
1904.

William A. Osborn was appointed on SEP 22, 1904 and was reassigned to Spring 
Lake Station on AUG 31, 1905.

William S. Simpson was appointed on AUG 25, 1905 and was still serving in 1915.

 
CBM L. G. Brower was in charge in 1929.

file:///D|/WEB%20REDESIGN/Stations/CHADWICKS.html (1 of 2)7/23/2008 2:48:41 PM



Chadwick's LSS

Photographs: 
(Click thumb-nail image to see full-size)

Original 
photo 
caption; 
description; 
date & photo 
number (if 
known):

"CHADWICK"; 
no date/photo 
number; 
photographer 
unknown. 

Courtesy of 
Van Field.  

[Historians' Office] 
 

[USCG Home Page] 
Added: February 2001 
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